EMANABDELGANI GAAFER MOHAMMED

LECTURE

Sudan - Shendi • Email • 00249126119272

OBJECTIVE

I am a passionate and dedicated student of Analytical Chemistry.

I have long experience in teaching chemistry.

I am excited to learn more about the principles and techniques of this fascinating subject and apply them to real-world problems.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Teaching Assistant.

Omderman Islamic University Faculty of Science and Technology From 10/3/2004 to 10/3/2005

laboratoryTechnition Omderman Islamic University Faculty of Pharmacy From 6/7/2006 until now

Lecture
Imperial College University
School of Pharmacy
From 1/3/2019 to 1/2/2020

TRAININGS AND COURSES

♦ Chemical ,physical and microbiological analysis .	15/2/2003_15\3\2003
◆ Analytical techniques and production processes	1\12\2004 _ 2\1\2005
◆ Computer science	30\5\2005 _ 10\8\2005
◆ Instrumental chemical analysis (AAS _ HPLC).	17\1\2012 _ 23\1\2012
◆ Course description and field experience .	21\3\2012
◆ UV _ HPLC _ IR Analysis .	29\6\2013_11\7\2013

◆ Statistical Sampling and Computer data documents Typesetting. 16\2\2015 24\2\2015

◆ International Computer Driving License (ICDL). 1\10\2015 _ 12\11\2015

◆ Bioinformatics and advanced genomic.

11\5\2016.

◆ Training of Trainers (TOT).

30\9\2017 7\10\2017.

♦ Discover your self.

 $20\9\2017_21\9\2017.$

◆ Research and Development Establishment and Management 22\4\2017_ 13\5\2017.

◆ Analytical Method Validation .

17\11\2019 24\11\2019 .

EDUCATION

Bachelor

Omderman Islamic University

Faculty of science and Technology

Department of Chemistry

2004

Master

Omderman Islamic University

Faculty of pharmacy

Pharmaceutical analysis _ Analytical chemistry

2018

SKILS

Software proficiency

Communication